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PO BOX 609
MOUNT VERNON, OR 97865-0609
1-888-383-4132

July 27, 2016

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PO BOX 47250

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive, SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: 2016 Petition to Receive Support from the State Universal Communications Services
Program

CLAIM OF CONFIDENTIALITY

Pursuant to WAC 480-123-110 on behalf of Skyline Telecom (“Company”) , attached herewith for filing
with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission {(“Commission”) is the original, confidential,
unredacted version of the Company’s Petition to receive support from the state universal communication
services program established by RCW 80.36.650 (“Petition”), together with an original, confidential,
redacted version of the Petition.

Because of the CONFIDENTIAL nature of the information set forth in portions of the accompanying
Petition pursuant to RCW 80.04.095 and WAC 480-07-160 the Company hereby asserts a claim of
confidentiality with respect thereto. The basis for this claim is that the portions of the Petition, including
the exhibits, that have been marked as “confidential” contain valuable commercial information, including
confidential marketing, cost and financial information. Accordingly, in compliance with WAC 480-07-
160(3)(c), redacted and unredacted versions of those documents accompany this letter. As specified in
WAC 480-07-160(3)(b)(i), the original and a copy (both redacted and unredacted) of materials claimed to
be confidential have been marked “CONFIDENTIAL PER WAS 480-07-160.” The redacted version has been
marked “REDACTED.”

Native versions of all documents have been provided whenever possible. A .PDF version of the entire
filing has also been submitted.

If the Commission has any questions regarding the filing, please feel free to contact me at 541-932-4411
or dkluser@ortelco.net.

Sincerel i

Vice-Pres, Manager
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

IN RE

PETITION OF SKYLINE TELECOM INC, DOCKET NO.

TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE
STATE UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS PETITION FOR SUPPORT

SERVICES PROGRAM

COMES NOW SKYLINE TELECOM INC (the "Company"), and, pursuant to Chapter 480-
123 of the Washington Administrative Code ("WAC") including, but not limited to, WAC 480-123-
110, hereby petitions the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (the "Commission")

to receive support from the State Universal Communications Services Program established in RCW

80.36.650 (the "Program") for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017,

I Demonstration of Eligibility under WAC 480-123-100
1. WAC 480-123-100(1)(a): The Company is a local exchange company as defined in WAC
480-120-021 that serves less than forty thousand access lines within the state.

2. WAC 480-123-100(1)(b): The Company is an incumbent local exchange carrier as defined

in 47 U.S.C. Sec. 251(h).
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3. WAC 480-123-100(1)(c): The Company offers basic residential and business exchange
telecommunications services as set forth in WAC 480-120-021 and RCW 80.36.630.

4. WAC 480-123-100(1)(d): The Company's rates for residential local exchange service, plus
mandatory extended area service charges, are no lower than the local urban rate floor
established by the Commission as the benchmark rate based on the Federal Communications
Commission's national local urban rate floor pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Sec. 54.318 in effect on
the date of this Petition.

5. WAC 480-123-100(1)(e): The Company has been designated by the Commission as an
eligible telecommunications carrier for purposes of receiving federal universal services
Support pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Part 54 Subpart D - Universal Service Support for High Cost

Areas with respect to the service area for which the Company is seeking Program support.

1L Demonstration of Eligibility under WAC 480-123-110

1. WAC 480-123-110(1)(a): The name of the legal entity that provides communications
services and is seeking Program support is as follows: SKYLINE TELECOM INC.

2. WAC 480-123-110(1)(b): A corporate organization chart showing the relationship between
the Company and all affiliates as defined in RCW 80.16.010 is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
A detailed description of any transactions between the Company and the affiliates named in
Exhibit 1 recorded in the Company's operating accounts is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

3. WAC 480-123-110(1)(c): A service area map for the Company can be found at Sheet Nos.

49 and 63 of the Company's Tariff WN U-2.
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4. WAC 480-123-110( 1)(d): A demonstration that the Company's customers are at risk of rate
instability or service interruption or cessation in the absence of support from the Program is
attached as Exhibit 3.

5. WAC 480-123-1 10(1)(e)(i): On the Commission's prescribed form, attached as Exhibit 4,
are copies of the Company's balance sheet as of December 31 . 2015, and December 31,
2014, and copies of the Company's statements of income and retained earnings or margin for
the years ended December 31, 2015 and December 3 1,2014.

6. WAC 480-123-1 10(1)(e)(ii): A copy of the Company's consolidated annual financial
statements for the years ended December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, are attached as
Exhibit 5.

7. WAC 480-123-1 10(1)(e)(iii): Information demonstrating the Company's earned rate of
return on a total Washington unseparated regulated operations basis for each of the two prior
years, calculated in the manner prescribed by the Commission. is provided in Exhibit 4.

8. WAC 480-123-110(1 )(e)(iv): Information demonstrating the Company's earned return on
equity on a total company (regulated and non-regulated) Washington basis for each of the
two prior years, calculated in the manner prescribed by the Commission, is provided in
Exhibit 5.

9. WAC 480-123-1 10(1)(e)(v): Information detailing all of the Company's revenues from the
statements of income and retained earnings or margin in the same format and detail as is

required to complete RUS Form 479 for the prior two years is presented on Exhibit 6.
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10.

11,

12,

13.

14.

WAC 480-123-110(1)(e)(vi): A statement under penalty of perjury from a Company officer
with personal knowledge and responsibility certifying that no corporate operations
adjustment to existing high-cost loop and interstate common line support mechanisms
required by the Federal Communications Commission applied to the Company for the two
prior years is attached hereto as Exhibit 7.

WAC 480-123-110(1)(e)(vii): Exhibit 4 contains additional supporting information
requested by the Commission.

WAC 480-123-110(1 )(e)(viii): A statement under penalty of perjury from a Company
officer with personal knowledge and responsibility certifying that the Company complies
with state and federal accounting, cost allocation, and cost adjustment rules pertaining to
incumbent local exchange companies is attached as Exhibit §.

WAC 480-123-110(1)(f): A complete copy of the FCC Form 481 filed by the Company or
on its behalf with the Federal Communications Commission for the calendar year preceding
the current year has already been filed with the Commission. See the Company's filing in
Docket No. UT-160030 filed on or about July 1, 2016.

WAC 480-123-110(1)(g): The number of residential local exchange access lines served by
the Company as of December 31, 2015 . was 108 all of which were within the geographic
area for which the Company is seeking support. The number of residential local exchange
access lines served by the Company as of December 31, 2014, was 1 17, all of which were

within the geographic area for which the Company is seeking support.
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The number of business local exchange access lines served by the Company as of December
31, 2015, was 18, all of which were within the geographic area for which the Company is
seeking support. The number of business local exchange access lines served by the
Company as of December 31, 2014, was 27, all of which were within the geographic area
for which the Company is seeking support.

The monthly recurring rate charged by the Company for residential local exchange access
service on December 31, 2015, was $25.00 for Silverton and $19.50 for MT Hull. The
monthly recurring rate charged by the Company for residential local exchange access
service on December 31, 2014, was $25.00 for Silverton and $19.50 for MT Hull.

The rate charged by the Company for single line business local exchange access service on
December 31, 2015, was $35.00 for Silverton and $25.00 for MT Hull. The rate charged
by the Company for single line business local exchange access service on December 31,
2014, was $35.00 for Silverton and $25.00 for MT Hull. (The Company has other business
local exchange service rates, but the Company understands that WAC 480-123-11 O(1)g) is
requesting the single line business local exchange access service rate.)

WAC 480-123-110(1)(h): The requested statement is attached as Exhibit 9.

The amount on Line 4, labeled 2011 ROR Carrier Base Period Revenue, of the CAF ICC
Data collection Report for the period 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017 is $347.635 and has not changed

from the last filing.

All exhibits attached hereto are incorporated in this Petition as though fully set forth.
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Respectfully submitted this 7. day of Ty \3 .2016.
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CERTIFICATION

I DeMinda ¥\usar, an officer of the Company that is responsible for the Company's
business and financial operations, hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the information and
representations set forth in the Petition, above, are accurate and the Company has not knowingly
withheld any information required to be provided to the Commission pursuant to the rules

governing the Program. /) -

By, ‘he,\.m{ o Xlus
Title: \i¢y -~ #0s wAana
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EXHIBIT 1

CORPORATE ORGANIZATION CHART

OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION

NORTH-STATE TELEPHONE CO.

SKYLINE TELECOM, INC

PETITION OF SKYLINE TELECOM, INC TO
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EXHIBIT 2

AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS

Affiliated Transactions

Oregon Telephone Corporation is the managing company for Skyline Telecom Inc. The business
office is located in MT Vernon, OR. All billing, customer support, technical support and financial
reporting is performed by the staff of Oregon Telephone Corporation. All labor expenses are
direct coded to Skyline. A management agreement is in place which identifies how expenses
are allocated between companies. Skyline currently has two part time employees on staff
which are paid directly by the Company in addition to the labor charged through the
management agreement. Skyline also has a contract employee paid directly by the company
for locates, trouble reports and installs.

At times it is necessary for the combo tech employed by either Oregon Telephone Corporation
or North-State Telephone to assist with construction projects or cover for absences. This
employee also directly codes labor and expenses to Skyline Telecom.

PETITION OF SKYLINE TELECOM, INC. TO
RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE UNIVERSAL
SERVICE COMMUNICATIONS PROGRAM —
EXHIBIT2 -1



EXHIBIT 3

DEMONSTRATION OF RISK OF RATE INSTABILITY OR SERVICE
INTERRUPTION OR CESSATION

The operating environment in which the Company finds itself has created a climate of great
financial uncertainty. The Company has been working over the past several years to address
growing competition. The Company has taken steps to increase the availability and attributes of
advanced services offered by the Company, including broadband. This has resulted in the
Company making additional investments in regulated plant of approximately $123,583 during
the period January 1, 2011 through December 31. 2015. The Company has a substantial debt
obligation to cover the original investment that has been made.

The overall financial condition of the Company is detailed on other Exhibits to this Petition.
What this information demonstrates is that, when adjusted to eliminate the support from the state
Universal Communications Services Program that the Company received or accrued in 2015, the
Company's total regulated revenue remained essentially flat from 2011 through 2015. The
Company has looked for ways to lower expenses. However, much of the Company's operating
expenses are fixed obligations, such as debt-related payments which include principal and

interest.

At the same time, the Company is seeing increased competition. For example, the Company has
seen some migration of customers "cutting the cord" to move to wireless or other service as their
sole method of telecommunications. Since 2011, the Company has lost 45 access lines. A loss
of customers equates to a loss of revenue without a corresponding reduction in expenses or
corresponding increase in rates. This trend of access line loss is exacerbated by the Federal
Communications Commission's requirement that the Company increase its rates to remain
eligible for full federal USF support.

As another example, some of the financial uncertainty that the Company faces stems from the
USF/ICC Transformation Order issued by the Federal Communications Commission.! The
USF/ICC Transformation Order has built in an automatic decline in the Company's intrastate and
interstate access revenues. The intercarrier compensation portion of the Transformation Order
introduces a concept of a base line year for calculating terminating access and reciprocal
compensation revenues and provides support from the Connect America Fund ("CAF") based on
the base line year. However, the base line year revenues (from which the level of CAF support is
derived) are reduced iteratively by five percent each year. The CAF support reduction began in

" In the Mater of Connect America Fund, A National Broadband Plan for Our Future, Establishing Just and
Reasonable Rates for Local Exchange Carriers, High-Cost Universal Service Support, Developing an Unified
Intercarrier Compensation Regime, Federal-State Joint Board on Universal Service, Lifeline and Link-Up,
Universal Service Reform - Mobility Fun, WC Docket No. 10-90, GN Docket No. 09-51, WC Docket No. 07-135,
WC Docket No. 05-337, CC Docket No. 01-92, CC Docket No. 96-45, WC Docket No. 03-109, WT Docket No. 10-
208, Report and Order and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, FCC 11-161 (rel. Nov. 18, 201 1 (USF/ICC
Transformation Order).

PETITION OF SKYLINE TELECOM INC TO
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July 2012. Projecting through the calendar year 2017, including additional reductions that will
occur July 1, 2017, the Company has seen a reduction in support from the base line revenue
amount of approximately $78,642 through 2017.

These factors, among others, have led to the strained financial condition of the Company as
reflected in the financial reports that are part of the Petition.

The combination of factors noted above creates a situation in which, without support from the
state universal communications services program, the Company may be faced with a choice of
increasing rates further or reducing service in order to be able to match expenses to revenues.
Neither choice presents a viable path for providing continued high quality service to customers.
The dilemma presented by these choices reflects the risk of rate instability or service interruption
or cessation to which the Company is subject.

PETITION OF SKYLINE TELECOM INC TO
RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE UNIVERSAL
COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM —
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EXHIBIT 4

STATE USF FILING
FINANCIAL TEMPLATE

NON-"S CORP" COMPANIES
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State USF Petition Filing Requirement -WAC 480-123-110 (1)(e)
Prior Year Income Statement

Company Name: (Below)
Skyline Telecom Inc

Prior Year Part 64 Prior Year—’
Line # Description 2014 Adj. to NonReg Adjusted
(A) (B) 2014 (C)

1 |Local Network Services Revenues [itoner i) Bopan
2 |Network Access Services Revenues gatmer ‘BamsED
3 |Long Distance Network Services Revenues 4]
4 |Carrier Billing and Collection Revenues 0
5 [Miscellaneous Revenues 0
6 |Uncollectible Revenues (Normal Balance is debit or in brackets) aE_ae ]
7 |Net Operating Revenues (1 thru 6) J&: Cren) 0
8 [Plant Specific Operations Expense priraici-l
9  |Plant Nonspecific Operations Expense (excluding Depreciation & Amort.) ;—
10 |Depreciation Expense AmraEn
11 |Amortization Expense o 0]
12 |Customer Operations Expense 4]
13 |Corporate Operations ey 233738
14 |Total Operations Expenses (8 thru 12 +13b) !l 0 BIA5m0 |
15 |Operating Income or Margins (7 less 14) ﬁ 0 ”
16 |Other Operating Income and Expenses { ) o]
17 [Stateand Local Taxes 0
18 |Federal Income Taxes (A1) - (LINE IS ZERO IF COMPANY IS S CORP) FEED =
19 |Other Taxes procy
20 [Total Operating Taxes (17+18+19) 0
21 |Net Operating Income or Margins (15+16-20) 0 ﬂ=
22 |interest on Funded Debt i)
23 |Interest Expense - Capital Leases 0
24 |Other Interest Expense S
25  |Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (CR) 0
26 |Total Fixed Charges (22+23+24-25) 0 e sk
27 |Nonoperating Net Income FEED v
28 |Extraordinary ltems 0
29 |lurisdictional Differences 0
30 |Nonregulated Net Income (81) _ R 0 [ =)
31 |Total Net Income or Margins (21+27+28+29+30-26) 3 o o 8-leic )
32 [Total Taxes Based on Income
33 |Retained Earning or Margins Beginning-of-Year T TS
34 |Miscellanecus Credits Year-to-Date 0
35 [Dividends Declared {(Commeon) o]
36 |Dividends Declared (Preferred) 0
37 |Other Debits Year-to-Date 0
38 |Transfers to Patronage Capital 0
39 |Retained Earnings End-of-Period ((31+433+34)-(35+36+37+38)(A2) TELTD 0 W27
40 (Patronage Capital Beginning-of-Year 0
41 |Transfers to Patronage Capital 0
42 |Patronage Capital Credits Retired 0
43 |Patronage Capital End-of-Year (40+41-42) 0 0 0
44 [Annual Debt Service Payments
45 |Cash Ratio ({14+20-10-11)/7) #DIv/0l
46  |Operating Accrual Ratio ((14+20+26)/7) #DIV/0!
47 |TIER ((31+26)/26) #DIv/ol!
48 |DSCR ((31426+10+11)/44) #DIv/o!

Footnotes:
(A) Asreported on RUS Form 479

(A1) S Corps provide effective tax rate from Cost study on Page 9, Inc. Statement

Summary Schedule Footnote
(A2) Column A, Line 39 must equal Column A, Line 57 of Page 1, Balance Sheet
(B) Part 64 adjustment from regulated to nonregulated
(B1) Column B, automatic offset to Nonregulated Net Income (No impact to
Retained Earnings)

Page 7 of 12

7/18/2016



State USF Petition Filing Requirement -WAC 480-123-110 (1)(e)
Current Year Income Statement

Company Name: (Below)
Skyline Telecom inc

Current Year Part 64 Current Year
Line # Description 2015 Adj. to NonReg Adjusted
(A) (B) 2015 (C)

1 Local Network Services Revenues ‘

2 Network Access Services Revenues “

3 |long Distance Network Services Revenues

4 [Carrier Billing and Collection Revenues

5 [Miscellaneous Revenues

6 |Uncollectible Revenues {Normal Balance is debit or in brackets)

7 |Net Operating Revenues (1 thru 6)

8  [Plant Specific Operations Expense R

9 |Plant Nonspecific Operations Expense (excluding Depreciation & Amort.) SIS0

10 [Depreciation Expense QBT

11 |Amortization Expense o )

12 |Customer Operations Expense

13 |Corporate Operations __ &e9760

14 |Total Operations Expenses (B thru 12 +13b) g

15 |Operating income or Margins (7 less 14) Ty

16 |Other Operating Income and Expenses | )

17 |State and Local Taxes

18 |Federal Income Taxes (A1) - (LINE IS ZERO IF COMPANY IS 5 CORP) d

1% |Other Taxes A

20 |Total Operating Taxes (17+18+19)

21 |Net Operating Income or Margins (15+16-20) A=

22 |Interest on Funded Debt _

23 [interest Expense - Capital Leases

24 (Other Interest Expense

25 |Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (CR)

26  |Total Fixed Charges (22+23+24-25) ___ R

27 |Nonoperating Net Income
28 |Extraordinary Items

29 urisdictional Differences

30 |Nonregulated Net Income (B1) ___ e

31 |Total Net Income or Margins (21+27+28+29+30-26) go,3

32 |Total Taxes Based on Income FEERTTAY

33 |Retained Earning or Margins Beginning-of-Year -SRI

34 [Miscellaneous Credits Year-to-Date

35 |Dividends Declared {Common)
36 |Dividends Declared (Preferred)

37 |Other Debits Year-to-Date

38 |Transfers to Patronage Capital

39 |Retained Earnings End-of-Period ((31+33+34)-(35+36+37+38)(A2) oUEs

40 |Patronage Capital Beginning-of-Year
41 [Transfers to Patronage Capital

42 |Patronage Capital Credits Retired

43 |Patronage Capital End-of-Year {40+41-42) 0
44  |Annual Debt Service Payments

45 [Cash Ratio ((14+20-10-11)/7) . #DIV/0!
46 |Operating Accrual Ratio ((14+20+26)/7) #DIvV/0!
47 [TIER ((31+26)/26) #DIV/0!
48 [DSCR ([31+25+10*11:l/'44) #DIv/0!

Footnotes:

(A)  As reported on RUS Form 479

(A1) S Corps provide effective tax rate from Cost study on Page 9, Inc. Statement
Summary Schedule Footnote

(A2) Column A, Line 39 must equal Column A, Line 57 of Page 2, Balance Sheet

(B)  Part 64 adjustment from regulated to nonregulated

(81} Column B, automatic offset to Nonregulated Net Income {No Impact to
Retained Earnings)

Page 8 of 12

7/18/2016



State USF Petition Filing Requirement -WAC 480-123-110 (1)(e)
Prior and Current Year Income Statement

Company Name:
Skyline Telecom Inc

K

Adjusted Adjusted
Line # Description Prior Year Current Year
2014 2015
1 |Local Network Services Revenues a2 ) ) 0y
2 [Network Access Services Revenues 20,563
3 |long Distance Network Services Revenues 0 0
4 [Carrier Billing and Coliection Revenues 0 ]
5 |Miscellaneous Revenues 0 o]
6 [Uncollectible Revenues (Normal Balance is debit or in brackets) Y !
7 |Net Operating Revenues (1 thru 6) _ GENRMG |  B6SRee |
8  |Plant Specific Operations Expense el S REDEE
9  [Plant Nonspecific Operations Expense (excluding Depreciation & Amort.) “ “
10 |[Depreciation Expense - ETD
11 |Amortization Expense E: Y
12 (Customer Operations Expense 0
13 |Corporate Operations
14 [Total Operations Expenses (8 thru 12 +13b)
15 |Operating Income or Margins (7 less 14)
16  |Other Operating Income and Expenses ()
17 [State and Local Taxes
18 |Federal Income Taxes (A1) - (LINE IS ZERO IF COMPANY IS S CORP)
13 [Other Taxes
20  |Total Operating Taxes (17+18+19)
21 |Net Operating Income or Margins (15+16-20)
22 |Interest on Funded Debt
23 |Interest Expense - Capital Leases
24 [Other Interest Expense
25 |Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
26 |Total Fixed Charges (22+23+24-25)
27 [Nonoperating Net Income
28 |Extraordinary Items
29 |Jurisdictional Differences
30 |[Nonregulated Net Income
31 |Total Net Income or Margins (21+427+28+29+30-26)
32 [Total Taxes Based on Income
33 [Retained Earning or Margins Beginning-of-Year 7 g BERTIE
34  |Miscellaneous Credits Year-to-Date 0 0
35 |Dividends Declared (Common) 0 0
36 |Dividends Declared (Preferred) 0 0
37 |Other Debits Year-to-Date 0 o
38 |Transfers to Patronage Capital 0 0
39 |Retained Earnings or Margins End-of-Period ((31+33+34)-(35+36+37+38) L THEE Y
40 |Patronage Capital Beginning-of-Year 0 0
41 |Transfers to Patronage Capital 0 0
42 |Patronage Capital Credits Retired 0 0
43  |Patronage Capital End-of-Year {40+41-42) 0 0
44 |Annual Debt Service Payments
45 [Cash Ratio ((14+20-10-11)/7)
46 |Operating Accrual Ratio ((14+20+26)/7)
47 |TIER ((31+26)/26)
DSCR ((31+26+10+11)/44]

(A1)

Footnote

5 Corporation Effective Tax Rate (2 decimal places):

Note:

Adjusted Income Statement reflects Part 64 Adustments (Regulated to
Nonregulated).

2014

2015

Page 9 of 12

7/18/2016
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EXHIBIT 5

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PETITION OF SKYLINE TELECOME INC. TO RECEIVE
SUPPORT FROM THE STATE UNIVERSAL
COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM —
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Skyline Telecom, Inc.
Mt. Vernon, Oregon

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Skyline Telecom, Inc. (a Washington
corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the
related statements of income and retained earnings, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion.

HAWER 577 « 205 NORTH MAIN
AN Ty UTAH 84302 » (435) 723-8563 « FAX (435) 723-8565



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Skyline Telecom, Inc. as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March
2, 2016, on our consideration of Skyline Telecom, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Skyline Telecom, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Bx'igha:‘(fl ¢ ity, Utah
March 2, 2016



SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Due from customers and agents (no bad debt allowance)

Materials and supplies
Prepaid taxes
Prepaid expenses

Total curent assets

Ao
Other assets Q.\QJ
Deferred charges:

RUS loan costs QQ“

Total other assets

Property, plant, and equipment
In Service;
Regulated telecommunications plant
Non-regulated telecommunications plant

Less: accumulated depreciation
Total property, plant and equipment

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Labilities

Accounts payable

Accounts payable-affilated comparies

Customer deposits

Accrued expenses

Current portion of long-term debt

Total current habilities

Other habilities
Deferred mcome taxes
Long-term debt, net of cuvent portion

Total other habilities

Stockholders' equity
Common stock
Retaned eamings

Total stockholders' equity

Total habilities and stockholders’ equity
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

Operating revenue
Local network
Network access
Miscellaneous
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Plant specific
Plant nonspecific
Customer service
Corporate operations
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses Q
Operating taxes
Income taxes (benefit)
Other operating taxes
Total operating expenses and taxes

Operating income

Other income (expense)
Income (taxes) benefit

Total non-operating income (loss)
Income available for fixed charges
Fixed charges, interest on long-term debt
Net income (loss)
Retained earnings (deficit), beginning of year

Retained earnings (deficit), end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

Additional Paid Retained

Commwon Stock in Capital Earnings Total
Balance, December 31, 2013 5 J f s § il $ .
Net mcome (loss) e [olee8 e ) ERETD
Dmvidends pad === =P S o
Balance, December 31, 2014 RS e TRVITE- @ASBIE
Net income (loss) ammn— — TR TFIITED
Dividends paid D == o= e
Balance, December 31, 2015 $ G eeee | P | TR

d
W

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

Cash flows from operating activities
Net mcome
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Depreciation on other assets
Amortization of business start up costs & loan costs
Deferred taxes
Changes m assets and liabilitics

N e

Due from customers and agents Q_} &f\\k\’
Materials & supplies \‘5& @
Prepaid taxes QQ% W\
Prepaid expense N \T@
Accounts payable QQJ

Accounts payable-affiliated companies

Customer deposits
Other acerued habilities

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from mnvesting activitics
Capital expenditures

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activitics
Payments on long-term debt

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
Cash and cash cquivalents, ending
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest
Income taxes

2015 2014
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GERMRF AR
COEIEESYS  {T73YZER
TGHEREY CIZEIEE
S IR 5 JEEES
§ w5 e
$ cpnpes $ VR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1.

SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Skyline Telecom, Inc. (formerly Beaver Creek Telephone Company) has been
granted authority by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
(WUTC) to offer telecommunication services to areas in Snohomish County in
the State of Washington. The Company is presently operating telecommunications
plant necessary to provide these services.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of North State Telephone Company
and is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements of North State
Telephone Company. All intercompany entries are eliminated in the
consolidation.

Regulation and Accounting Records

The Company provides intrastate and interstate telecommunication services which
are subject to various state and federal regulations including certification by the
state and federal commissions, filing and approval of tariffs or price lists, and
other reporting requirements. Other regulations affecting telecommunications
continue to evolve. The Company maintains its accounting records in accordance
with the Uniform System of Accounts, as prescribed by the Federal
Communications Commission. Regulatory actions currently pending, as well as
future regulations, may impact the Company.

Estimates

The Company uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents in accounts that, at times,
may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any
losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk
on cash. Cash and cash equivalents are defined as all short term cash with a
maturity of three months or less. Cash equivalents are recorded at cost, which
approximates fair value.



NOTE 1.

SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Regulated property, plant, and equipment in service is stated at cost, including
estimated overhead expense. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations
when incurred. Renewals and betterments are capitalized. Non-regulated
property, plant and equipment is stated at cost.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated life of the
classes of buildings and equipment in accordance with rates approved by the
WUTC. Depreciation rates range from @i to @ Costs of plant retired are
eliminated from utility plant accounts and such costs plus removal expenses, less
salvage, are charged to accumulated provision for depreciation. Depreciation
expense for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, was Ml and

@™ spc ctively for property, plant and equipment.

Network Access Revenues

\\ooNetwork access revenues related to interlata and intralata toll service are received
-

under a system of access charges. Access charges represent a methodology by
which local telephone companies, including the Company, charge the long
distance carrier for access and interconnection to local facilities. The Company
follows an access tariff filed with the WUTC for these charges.

When network access revenues have been received pursuant to the settlement and
access agreements above, they are divided into traffic sensitive, nontraffic
sensitive, and billing and collecting portions. The revenues are then either placed
into a common pooling arrangement with other exchange carriers for
redistribution or kept by the Company. The redistributions are made according to
formulas established by the governing boards of the pools and are generally based
upon expenses incurred and investment maintained. The Company participates in
pooling arrangements with the National Exchange Carrier Association (NECA)
and the Washington Exchange Carrier Association (WECA).

Settlement, access, and pool distribution revenues are recorded when the amounts
become determinable. Related expenses are recorded when incurred. Subsequent
true-ups and retroactive adjustments, which are generally allowed for a period of
24 months after the close of the related calendar years (NECA only), are recorded
in the year in which such adjustments become determinable, based upon studies
by an outside consultant.



NOTE 1.

SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial Instruments
The Company follows FASB Accounting Standards Codification Section 825

Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments. The Standards extend
fair value disclosure practices by requiring all entities to disclose the fair value of
financial instruments, both assets and liabilities, recognized and not recognized in
the balance sheets, for which it is practicable to estimate fair value. The fair value
of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than a forced or
liquidation sale. The fair value of the Company’s financial instruments
approximates carrying value. Fair values were estimated based on quoted market
prices and on current rates offered to the Company for debt with similar terms and
maturities.

Comprehensive Income

The Company follows FASB Accounting Standards Codification Sections for
Reporting Comprehensive Income. The purpose of reporting comprehensive
income is to report all changes in equity of an enterprise that result from
recognized transactions and other economic events of the period other than
transactions with owners in their capacity as owners. There were no
comprehensive income items in 2015 and 2014.

Materials and Supplies
Materials and supplies are stated at lower of average cost or market. Cost is
determined principally by the specific identification method.

Credit Risk and Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of
credit risk consist principally of cash, receivables, and debt agreements. The
Company does not require collateral or other security to support receivables from
customers Or agents.

The Company maintains most of its cash accounts in a commercial bank located
in Oregon. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation announced its Transaction
Account Guarantee Program, which provides full coverage for non-interest
bearing transaction deposit accounts at FDIC insured institutions. The deposits of
the Company qualify for the coverage under this program.



SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Credit Risk and Concentrations of Credit Risk (continued)
A summary of the total insured bank balances follows:

2015 2014
Total cash balance (bank balance) $ cEjliie 5 G
Portion uninsured by FDIC S =
Insured bank balances S AR 42 -SSR
Reconciled book balance - 12-31 { SOSEER - (OiEEEe

Credit sales are made to the Company’s customers in the ordinary course of
business. Generally, these sales are unsecured and are recorded at the billable
amounts based on WUTC approved rates.

Deferred Charges and Amortization

5 Deferred charges consist of business start up costs and RUS loan costs. The
JA/ \ \Dﬁbusiness start up costs will be amortized using the straight-line method over sixty
((’%\\ ,\ months beginning with the first month of operations. The RUS loan costs will be
\% AN amortized using the straight-line method over a period of 180 months (the life of
\)\Q@ the RUS and RTB loans) beginning with the first month of operations. The
Qq.’/ Company began operations in July 2006 and the amortization of the above costs
began then. Amortization expense for 2015 and 2014 was SRR and @S

respectively.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with FASB Accounting
Standards Codification Section 740 on Accounting for Income Taxes. This
statement requires the annual computation of income taxes under an asset and
liability approach and the recognition of deferred income tax assets and liabilities
for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in
the Company’s financial statements and income tax returns, The Company
annually computes deferred tax assets and liabilities for differences between
financial statements and tax basis of assets and liabilities that will result in taxable
or deductible amounts in the future. There is no state income tax in the State of
Washington.
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NOTE 1.

NOTE 3.

SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Common Stock
Common stock of the Company is as follows at December 31, 2015 and 2014-

Issued and
Par Value Authorized Outstanding
No par D e 02

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts
through a charge to expenses and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its
assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still
outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written
off through a charge to the valuation allowance and reduction of the accounts
receivable accounts. Late fees are charged on accounts that are thirty days past
due.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Listed below are the major classes of property, plant, and equipment in service:
2015

Regulated telecommunications equipment:
Land and support
Work equipment
Central office
Cable and wire facilities
Computers

&
&5

hin

Accumulated depreciation

1=
“

Total regulated telecommunications equipment

Non-regulated telecommunications equipment;
Voice mail system
Paystations

“5
o5

Accumulated depreciation

T T

iin |

o9
o7

Total non-regulated telecommunications equipment




SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 4. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following:

@ rorigage note payable to the Rural Utlity Services (RUS)
payable in monthly mstalinents of GEE® collteralzed by
substantially all real and personal property, due m various years

@R 1origage note payable to the Rural Utility Services (RUS),
payable in monthly mstallments of @MB®, colateralzed by
substantially all real and personal property, due n various years

&LA PR (ole S (LI AR
(L@ Q&“‘\\k\{ \u’%mngage note payabl to Rural Utilty Services (RUS),
0
N

“?\ payable in monthly mstallments of &l colateralzed by
QJQ substantially all real and personal property, due in various vears
R
W

QQJ @ ortoage note payabk to Rural Utilty Services (RUS),
payable m monthly payments oSSR collateralized by substantially
all real and personal property, due in various years GREEGE—_GGG_G
it vAE]

¢El mortgage note payabk to Rural Utility Services (RUS),
payable in monthly mstalments of GEJESE colateralized by
substantially all real and personal property, due in various years

(T IO

@ norgage note payable to Rural Utilty Services (RUS),
payable in monthly mstallments of &ENEE®, colateralized by
substantially all real and personal property, due in various vears

GO (1orignoc notes payable to Rural Tekphone Bank
(RTB). payable in monthly instalments o il collateralized by
substantially all real and personal property, due m various years

ORI

Less curent portion

12

2015 2014
ol ;] oS
AR L)
CTTBIR = ERCRE
QRS (ZFERTD
TS QUSETE
QUEEEra) CEEIRT
QUASRE—  cosamdd
GIATED GOEO8T
GHFATTD QA
Vo i s LT o T <
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NOTE 5.
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@/ Thereafter i 7 5 )
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SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

The anticipated principal payments of the outstanding debt at December 3 1, 2015,
are as follows:

Interest expense incurred and charged to expense was SESfSEN®and Susmml® for
the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

All assets of the Company are pledged as security for the long-term debt under the
loan agreements with Rural Utilities Service (RUS) and the loan agreements also
contain certain restrictions on the declaration or payment of cash dividends,
redemption of capital stock, or investment in affiliated companies. The Company
met the Tier Ratio requirement of the loan agreements with RUS during 2015 and
2014.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company paid North State Telephone Company il and SSEg® in 2015
and 2014, respectively for management fees, shared and actual costs. The
Company owed North State Telephone Company @ for 2015 and @ for 2014

The Company has entered into a management agreement with Oregon Telephone
Corporation. The operating management agreement is effective for a period of 35
years or unless ordered to be terminated by the Utilities and Transportation
Commission of Washington. The Company also pays Oregon Telephone
Corporation for the use of a Chevy truck. That amount for 2015 and 2014 was
SN ond SEEIB rcspectively.  The Company paid Oregon Telephone

Corporation GEEEESES :nd SRS in 2015 and 2014, respectively for
management fees, shared and actual costs. The Company owed Oregon

Telephone YR for 2015 and YN for 2014,

These liabilities are included in accounts payable-affiliated companies in the
balance sheet.
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SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 6. CONCENTRATIONS

Approximately Qs and @, respectively of total revenue and receivables for
the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, is attributable to distributions from

the National Exchange Carrier Association (NECA) and the Washington
Exchange Carrier Association (WECA).

NOTE 7. INCOME TAXES

In accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification Section 740 on
Accounting for Income Taxes, deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
computed annually for differences between financial statements and tax basis of
assets and liabilities that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future.
For 2012 and subsequent years, the Company filed income tax returns separately
from its parent company and, as such, each entity accounted for its own income
tax transactions.

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had deferred tax assets (liabilities)

(Z/Q % ‘\\% and @Y. cspectively.  Deferred income taxes result from

"\ ,Uo dlfferences in depreciation from financial statement and income tax reporting.
Operating income tax:

W’
qu 2015 2014

Federal

Operating
Current provision (benefit) $
Prior year under (over) accrual
Deferred provision

Total operating income tax provision

Non-operating:

05440
D
SR
[ TR0
Current provision (benefit) FEEGHE)
=
e =)
276655
LTRSS

§

Prior year under (over) accrual
Deferred provision
Total non-operating income tax provision

)
CEO5Zp
CEER
QATE9Y >
=
o
——
~IRTED

$

Total income tax provision $

The Company still has open tax years for the current year plus the three previous
tax years.
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SKYLINE TELECOM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the auditor’s report date, which is
the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Directors
Skyline Telecom, Inc.
Mt. Vernon, Oregon

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Skyline Telecom, Inc. (a Washington corporation), which comprise the balance
sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of income and retained
earnings, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 2, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Skyline
Telecom, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Skyline Telecom, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

i1 477 205 NORTH MAIN
{07 UTAH B4302 « (435) 723-8563 « FAX (435) 723-8565
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Skyline Telecom, Inc.’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

2 (/4{7(" Wi ) o (0 ) )‘O@

Brigham ’éity, Utah
March 2, 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ASPECTS OF
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS FOR
TELEPHONE BORROWERS

The Board of Directors
Skyline Telecom, Inc.
Mt. Vernon, OR

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Skyline Telecom, Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014,
and the related statements of income and retained earnings, stockholders’ equity and changes in
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated March 2, 2016. In accordance with Government Auditing
Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 2, 2016, on our consideration of Skyline
Telecom, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. No
reports other than the reports referred to above, related to our audit, have been furnished to
management.

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that Skyline
Telecom, Inc. failed to comply with the terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions of their loan,
grant, and security instruments as set forth in 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on Audits of Rural
Utilities Service Borrowers, §1773.33 and clarified in the RUS policy memorandum dated
February 7, 2014, insofar as they relate to accounting matters as enumerated below. However,
our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of noncompliance.
Accordingly, had we performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our
attention regarding Skyline Telecom, Inc.’s noncompliance with the above-referenced terms,
covenants, provisions, or conditions of the contractual agreements and regulatory requirements,
insofar as they relate to accounting matters. In connection with our audit, we noted no matters
regarding Skyline Telecom, Inc.’s accounting and records to indicate that Skyline Telecom, Inc.

did not:

AWEH 477 » 205 NORTH MAIN
Ald £0FY, UTAM 84302 « (435) 723-8563 = FAX (435) 723-8565
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Maintain adequate and effective accounting procedures;

Utilize adequate and fair methods for accumulating and recording labor, material, and overhead
costs, and the distribution of these costs to construction, retirement, and maintenance or other

expense accounts;

Reconcile continuing property records to the controlling general ledger plant accounts;
Clear construction accounts and accrue depreciation on completed construction;
Record and properly price the retirement of plant;

Seek approval of the sale, lease or transfer of capital assets and disposition of proceeds for the
sale or lease of plant, material, or scrap;

Maintain adequate control over materials and supplies;
Prepare accurate and timely Financial and Operating Reports;

Obtain written RUS approval to enter into any contract for the management, operation, or
maintenance of the borrower’s system if the contract covers all or substantially all of the
telephone system;

Disclose material related party transactions in the financial statements, in accordance with
requirements for related parties in generally accepted accounting principles;

Record depreciation in accordance with RUS requirements (See RUS Bulletin 183-1,
Depreciation Rates and Procedures),

Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits, if
any (The Company had no such items during 2015 and 2014); and

Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedule of investments, if the Company has such
investments, The Company had no such investments during 2015 and 2014.

The purpose of this report is solely to communicate, in connection with the audit of the financial
statements, on compliance with aspects of contractual agreements and regulatory requirement for
telephone borrowers based on the requirements of 7 CFR Part 1773, as clarified in the RUS
policy memorandum dated February 7, 2014. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any
other purpose.

/,"' % " i =
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Brigham City, Utah
March 2, 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Oregon Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries
Mt: Vernon, Oregon

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Oregon Telephone
Corporation (an Oregon corporation) and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement for the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effeciiveness of the Company’s internal control, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

P.O. DRAWER 577 » 205 NORTH MAIN
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Oregon Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of their operations, comprehensive income and
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

GAO Reporting

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated April 8,
2016, on our consideration of Oregon Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries’ internal control
over financial reporting, and our tests of their compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results
of our audits.

( 3(/\0/ V2 Q ” /‘)0
BrighafiiCity, Utah

April 8, 2016



OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
2014

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Due from customers and agents, less allowance for
doubtfiil accounts of $1,400 and $1,400
Accounts receivable-affiliates
Interest receivable
Matenals and supplies
Prepaid expenses

&

| l"|| NRINME

&

]

Total current assets

Ay
Other assets and investments M &&X\k b O
Restricted investments Q“?\“ P v
Investments in affilates Y) <ZD
Other investments o\
Loan charges 9,/
Notes receivable-affiliates
Goodwill
Non-regulated assets, net of accumulated
depreciation

Total other assets and investments

Property, plant, and equipment
Telecommunications
Non-operating
Plant held for future use
Operating

Less accumulated depreciation

Property, plant, and equipment, net

&

Total assets and vestments

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)

DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current habilities
Accounts payable
Accounts payable-affiliates
Advance billings
Customer deposits
Accrued expenses
Accrued mterest
Deferred revenue-current portion
Income taxes payable
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities “\—(\“‘:\\‘\\k b0

Other liabilities
Deferred income taxes Q ﬂ UJ W

Deferred revenue

Post retirement benefits payable

Long-term debt, net of current portion
Total other liabilities

Stockholders' equity
Common stock

Common stock reacquired, QI shares at cost

Additional paid in capital
Retamed eamnings
Accumulated other comprehensive mcome

Total stockholders' equity

Tolal habilities and stockholders' equity

2014

2015
S Esh - 2SR
EIBIS 36
@, PFN
29926 256>
G AR G53E38 Y
o us»
TS A56603
( FR0amnE LR L Y o
BIBEIT J& v ik
SHIZBIAD ARG
@A ATOEIED
[ERBREETES] 52 ITEHRRD
I7H66ERAT D CTOEURZED
QAT oIS [ L)
R E o (13400 TR
¢ 14364t FA36800 7
J9R0EEED (7375575
G 3373435
GEBIST RIRTIID
L R 5 [EsIESER

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

2015 2014

Operating revenue
Local network
Network access
Fiber lease revenue
Miscellaneous
Total operating revenue

=
&

Operating expenses DL d"& O\
Plant specific ‘\\k\'
Plant nonspecific “Y_\“E“ A\ ©
Customer operations
Corporate operations
Depreciation ? o
Total operating expenses

Operating taxes
Income taxes (benefit)
Other operating taxes

1T I|I||I Inl
1 RITRT

Total operating expenses and taxes

Operating income

Other income (expense)
Income tax benefit (expense)

Income available for fixed charges

Fixed charges, interest on long-term debt

11N

1

Net income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

Net mcome

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on marketable
securities
Change in deferred tax liability on unrealized gains
(losses)

Total other comprehensive income (loss)

Total comprehensive income

A

Q\\%\s@\'\\“‘

¥

2015 2014

: (AUEN® Y (2260922

$ S G

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

Accumulated
Reacquired Other
Common Common Additonal Paid Retained  Comprehensive
Stock Stock in Capital Earnings Income Total
Balance, December 31,2013 S D <ANED 5 - JEED | <GS | S0
Reacquired/elimnated stock RS CI5ZED cm— - CRED s
Capital contributed o= e fmnen == I
Net income a=n e e PR R REER-
Balance, December 31,2014 SR DD ek gl Wl FARTEm
Transfer ] ) G QA R4 ==
Net income GgEED =y D ATHER = UR0EP
o & S— S
Other comprehensive incoime = = g_g
Balance, December 31,2015 gl (IS D SN, ! e QU

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
2015 2014

Cash flows from operating activites

Net meome (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities

Allowance for funds used during construction

Loss on non-regulated assets recorded to expense
but no cash paid out.

Depreciation on miscellaneous physical
property/nonoperating property included in other
expense

Depreciation on non-operating plant

Depreciation

Amortization

Deferred taxes

Post retirement benefits payable

Increase in bad debt reserve

Changes m assets and liabilites A

Due from customers and agents
Accownts receivable-affiliates l),zi

Income tax refund receivable ‘\\k\’ lO 0
Materials and supplies \BE“ =\
Prepaid expenses QQ&?

Accounts payable

Accounts payable-affiliates UJ
Advance billing J( o
Custoner deposits

Accrued expenscs

Deferred revenue

Income taxes payablke

5

Ml i) ¢ |

M RETTIN L TRY

b CERGOEE

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activitics

Capital expenditures

Payments on ( issuance of ) notes receivable

Proceeds from (purchase of) mvestments in affiliates
Purchase of goodwill

Proceeds from retirement of affiliated company stock
(Purchase of) proceeds from marketable securitics
(Purchase) disposal of miscellaneous physical property
Proceeds and salvage received

(Purchase of) proceeds from other mvestments

IR mum

i

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

o]
S
—
i

3

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments on long-term debt
Issuance of long-term debt
Payment of loan costs
Payment of member loan
Proceeds from contributed capital
Repurchase of stock

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash from acquired companies

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending $

&

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest

&4

Income taxes

I I | ' ',Ill" :

Lol R

il

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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NOTE 1.

OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Oregon Telephone Corporation (the Company) is an Oregon corporation
providing telecommunications services within and around the cities of Mt.
Vernon, Prairie City, Unity, Bates, Harper, Juntura and Dayville, Oregon.

North State Telephone Company is an Oregon corporation providing
telecommunications services within and around the City of Dufur, Oregon, and
provides cable television services to a similar area through North State

Cablevision Company.

During 2014, Oregon Telephone Corporation bought«@l® of the outstanding
stock in New Florence Telephone Company and included New Florence
Telephone Company as part of these consolidated financial statements. New
Florence Telephone Company services various areas of Missouri.

Principals of Consolidation
Oregon Telephone Corporation owns Gl and its stockholders owneilllle of

boNorth State Telephone Company.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Oregon Telephone
Corporation and its subsidiaries, North State Telephone Company and New
Florence Telephone Company. All intercompany transactions and balances have
been eliminated in the consolidation.

During 2010, North State Telephone Company acquired Gll® of the outstanding
common stock of Beaver Creek Telephone Company (name changed in 2011 to
Skyline Telecom, Inc.). During 2014, iSO
acquired dll of the outstanding shares/member interest of GENIEENNN
dEEny d NN, ( which owns @ of the
outstanding stock of i EIINEENENIENED) <R

JdEmmees 2[so owns a single member limited habxhty company, @il®

, which operates non-regulated services. This entity is
included in the consolidated statements of the Company. Oregon Telephone
Corporation purchased @ilaof the outstanding shares of (SIS
«@mmpmpe and includes the audited financial statements of GEEEENENEES

U i the consolidated financial statements.

10



OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Principals of Consolidation (continued)

Under the terms of a management agreement, Oregon Telephone Corporation
provides labor, overhead, and support services to all of the consolidated entities,
which are reimbursed each month. During 2015 and 2014, the total
reimbursements under the agreement were Gl and oSNNS
respectively. These amounts are recorded against expenditures when accrued and
thus no elimination is required. Oregon Telephone Corporation became the
common paymaster for all companies during 2015, which is the reason for the
large increase in 2015,

Regulation
The Company’s telecommunication services are subject to limited regulations by
the Public Utility Commission of Oregon (PUC). The Company maintains its

)
3¢ L
Q} \%&*‘\\k \bD accounting records in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts, as
-

? prescribed by the Federal Communications Commission. Regulatory actions
Q)% Q\{D currently pending, as well as future regulations, may impact the Company.
o Estimates
Q 2l The Company uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Accordingly actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Comprehensive Income

The Company follows FASB Accounting Standards Codification Sections for
Reporting Comprehensive Income. The purpose of reporting comprehensive
income is to report all changes in equity of an enterprise that result from
recognized transactions and other economic events of the period other than
transactions with owners in their capacity as owners. The Company reported °
results from comprehensive income in the consolidated financial statements for
2015 and 2014.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents in accounts that, at times,
may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any
losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk
on cash. Cash and cash equivalents are defined as all short term cash with a
maturity of three months or less. Cash equivalents are recorded at cost, which
approximates fair value. Restricted cash and cash equivalents include funds
deposited in separate accounts for the loan funds that are received from Rural
Utility Services to be used for plant acquisition and also includes funds deposited

11



NOTE 1.

OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents {continued)
in Zions First National Bank to serve as collateral for loans thatJdi IS

G < 1 cred into during 2014

Other Investments
Other investments are in common stock of non-controlled entities with ownership
percentages less than ten percent. These investments are recorded at cost.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts
through a charge to expenses and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its
assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still
outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off
through a charge to the valuation allowance and reductions of the accounts receivable
accounts. Late fees are charged on accounts that are thirty days past due.

Matenials and Supplies
Materials and supplies are stated at the lower of average cost or market. Cost is
determined principally by the specific identification method.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment in service and under construction is stated at cost,
including estimated overhead expense. Maintenance and repairs are charged to
operations when incurred. Renewals and betterments are capitalized.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated life of the classes
of buildings and equipment in accordance with rates approved by the PUC.
Depreciation rates range from@ill% toWlls Costs of plant retired are eliminated
from utility plant accounts and such costs plus removal expenses, less salvage, are
charged to accumulated depreciation.

Network Access Revenues
Network access revenues related to interlata and intralata toll service are received
under a system of access charges. Access charges represent a methodology by which
local telephone companies, including the Company, charge the long distance carrier
for access and interconnection to local facilities. The company follows an access
tariff filed with the PUC for these charges.

When network access revenues have been received pursuant to the settlement and
access agreements above, they are divided into traffic sensitive, nontraffic sensitive,
and billing and collecting portions. The revenues are then either placed into a
common pooling arrangement with other exchange carriers for redistribution or kept
by the Company. The redistributions are made according to formulas established by
the governing boards of the pools and are generally based upon expenses incurred

12



NOTE 1.

L0

OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Network Access Revenues (continued)

and investment maintained. The Company participates in pooling arrangements with
the National Exchange Carrier Association (NECA) and the Oregon Exchange
Carrier Association (OECA). Settlement, access, and pool distribution revenues are
recorded when the amounts become determinable. Related expenses are recorded
when incurred. Subsequent true-ups and retroactive adjustments, which are generally
allowed for a period of 24 months after the close of the related calendar years (NECA
only), are recorded in the year in which such adjustments become determinable,
based upon studies by an outside consultant.

Financial Instruments

The Company follows FASB Accounting Standards Codification Sections on
Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments. The Statement extends fair
value disclosure practices by requiring all entities to disclose the fair value of
financial instruments, both assets and liabilities, recognized and not recognized in the
balance sheets, for which it is practicable to estimate fair value. The fair value of a
financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than a forced or liquidation sale.
The fair value of the Company’s financial instruments approximates carrying value.
Interest is charged on loans and notes receivable and recognized when earned. Fair
values were estimated based on quoted market prices and on current rates offered to
the Company for debt with similar terms and maturities.

Credit Risk and Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of
credit risk consist principally of debt agreements. Concentrations of credit risk with
respect to trade receivables are limited due to the Company’s large number of
customers. No collateral is required by the Company to support financial instruments
subject to credit risk.

The Company maintains most of its cash accounts in commercial banks located in
Oregon. Accounts are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) up to $250,000 for interest bearing accounts and unlimited insurance for other
eligible accounts. A summary of the total insured bank balances (these are not
reconciled book balances) follows:

2015 2014

Total cash balance (bank balance) S DRI & GBI
Portion of bank balance uninsured by FDIC AZRZLTB3y dAUZASTD
Insured bank balances SERPTRER  § ST

Book balances SCSEAONE GESSTeEEED




OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Credit Risk and Concentrations of Credit Risk (continued)
Credit sales are made to the Company’s customers in the ordinary course of business.
Generally, these sales are unsecured and are recorded at the billed amounts based on

PUC approved rates.

Correction of Prior Year Amounts

A correction was made to the 2014 figures to correct an error in the reporting of
retained earnings and investments in affiliated companies, which resulted from an
adjustment to deferred income taxes, which increased both by GRS :nd

increased 2014 net income to G

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

The Company is required to calculate an amount, { for 2015 and (R for
@R to be capitalized to plant for funds used during construction as defined by
FCC Part 32 accounting policies. The calculation involves capitalizing funds at
an average rate based on the Company’s borrowing rate.

Common Stock
Common stock of the Companies is as follows at December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Ore A Aelss Par Value Authorized éﬁ:::nflr:g
8.0 e TR —— J— -
S ESE=a—n = 2 2
Q)Q R & 2014
Q 21 Wi OEronIEERhane) —— P— -
B — cxopan aum s
NewfloreTs TeEpoie oy, | dNGTpEY g k—

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

An allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained. Additions are estimated based
on historical analysis of write-offs and collections as a percentage of sales and
accounts receivable balances.

NOTE 2. INVESTMENTS

Other Investments
Other investments consist of the following;

2015 2014

|

14



NOTE 2.

OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

INVESTMENTS (continued)

Investments in Marketable Equity Securities

The Company classifies its marketable equity securities as “available for sale”
under the provisions of ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements. Available for sale
financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at fair value
and changes therein are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented
in accumulated other comprehensive income in the equity section. When the
investment is sold, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit
or loss. Available for sale financial assets are comprised entirely of equity
securities. The fair values of investments in equity securities are determined with
reference to their quoted closing bid price at the measurement date. ASC 820
establishes a three-tier value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in
measuring fair value of financial assets and liabilities and are summarized into
three broad categories.

Level 1 — quoted prices in active markets for identical securities,

Level 2 — other significant observable inputs, including quoted prices for
similar securities , interest rates, prepayments speeds, credit risk, etc.,
Level 3 — significant unobservable inputs, including our own assumptions
in determining fair value.

The inputs or methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an
indication of the risk associated with those securities.

Cost and fair value of marketable equity securities at December 31, 2015 and
2014, are as follows:

Far Value
Measurcinent at
Reportmg Date-

Active Markets
for Identical

(48
E&‘\\$\\’D’l -\ b 0 Quoted Prices i

Assets  (Level
Amortized Cost Faw Vahie D
December 31, 2015:
Available for sale securities:
Domnestic equity securities $ CEDEEm $ oty % EoEn

December 31, 2014:
Available for sak secwrities:

Domestic equily securities 5 TR % R KPS B 5T ¥ L o]
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 2. INVESTMENTS (continued)

Realized gains and losses are included in earnings and reported as other income
for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014. Proceeds from the sale of
available for sale securities were — in 2015 and MNP in 2014,
Realized earnings for 2015 and 2014 were NS and GEEE® Unrealized
gams for 2015 and 2014 were- and GENEEe Unrealized gains, less

any income tax effect, are included in other comprehensive income,
NOTE 3. PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT

Listed below are the major classes of property, plant, and equipment in service:

2015 2014

Telecommunications:
Operating plant:
Land and support
Plant held for future use
Central office
Cable and wire facilities
Under construction
Total operating plant

o3
o

Non-operating plant
Non-operating Plant
Non-regulated plant

Total non-operating plant

L Dol
KRN

“o
o3

o2
o \\%\@E\W e

g WY
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NOTE 4.

OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following;

Oregon Tekephone Corporation
@ notes payable to Zions First National Bank, interest at

WD, yvable n monthly payments totaling
SEEB: o [1: teralized by vehicles, due in G SIRE

WP 1oic payable to Zions First National Bank, payable
m monthly payments of Sl collateralized by cum——_

O VTSNP TR e RO

@ 10tes payable to Bank of Eastemn Oregon, payable m
monthly payments of GEEEE® collateralized by a GENED

VECihp e and e ReBeT AT 20

\b 4 R\ payable to

col]aieraimed by mvestment account, mterest at
Corresponding PLA mdex + 3%, payments of interest only ,
due on demand or when nvestment account drops below

@B oripspe notes payable to RTB, payable in quarterly
mstaliments of GEENEE®, colateralized by substantially all

real and personal property, due in various years GeEming)

RS 1o 1oage notes payable to RTH, payable in
monthly instaliments of G0 lateralzed by substantially

all real and personal property, QEESRISRESRND

@B norigage notes payable 1o RTB, payable m monthly
mstaliments of G colateralized by substantially all

real and personal property, duREIRARE

GO o1t ge notes payable to RUS, payable
m monthly mstaliments o AN on fnalized bans and
mterest only on rnon-finalized loans, collateralized by

substantially ali real and personal property, GEEINREED

@ oo payabk to James Damon, payable m monthly
mstallments of GEEEED colateralized by a 2nd mortgage on
allreal and personal property, (D,

L7

2015 2014

$ - 3 Jarssesl
GERLTD AT RAD
(BETD liwnioRalrion]

E&FSD GaTE

EEOID EIED



OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE4.  LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)
2015 2014

New Florence Telephone Company

See separately issued consolidated financial statements for

debt detail SRIETED @37AEAND

M.D. Communications, LLC:

RAREERAENNS notc payable to Mike and Kimberly
Ballard, payable m monthly mstaliments of SR
collateralized by lien of real property, SEEE———=» s3] BRSNS

GREEENES otes payable 0 EETEENSTEEERED
payable i monthly payments of @l collateralized by a

& AT

:
|

Jc

QJ'A‘OL bo note payable to EEERSETETE
QQ“?\“E“‘\ %’\ app;/yilct m monthly mstaliments of G
' S

@ collateralzed by a lien on all real property CHEESNEG_NG

PU N BERE - e e T
{eleprore CormRny RV e 1 0D

North State Tekephone Company

|1
|}

See separalely issued consolidated financial statements for
debt detail

;
!

Skylme Tekcom, Ing.

See separately issued consolidated financial statements for

debt detail (54 24D GRS

Pme Communications, LLC

See separately issued consolidated financial statements for
debt detail

Total North State Telephone Conpany
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NOTE 4.

o
S

OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

2015

Total consolidated amount

Less: current long-term debt
Long-term debt $

[yl
{an]
=N

Future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

2016 $
2017
2018

2020
Thereafter

L

Oregon Telephone Corporation had unadvanced loan commitments for the replacement
and expansion of its property, plant, and equipment from Rural Telcphone Bank of
SR (o both 2015 and 2014, and from Rural Utilities Service, @ -t
December 31, 2015 and in 2014, (ENNNe diominteisiemey: [ad unadvanced
loan commitments from Rural Utilities Service of &8 in 2015 and 2014 hielemes
i had SRS, | SewESNNN ) 1nadvanced loan commitments from RUS

at December 31, 2015 and 2014. These unadvanced funds are expected to be utilized in
the next few years.

The long-term debt agreements contain restrictions on the payment of dividends or
redemption of capital stock. The terms of the long-term debt agreements require the
maintenance of defined amounts of stockholders’ equity and working capital after
pavment of dividends.

The RUS loan documents require that the Company meet a TIER ratio of 1 and a debt

service ratio of 1.25 on an unconsolidated basis. The debt service requirement was met
during 2015 and 2014. The TIER ratio was met in 2015 and 2014,
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NOTE 5.

NOTE 6.
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

PENSION PLAN

Substantially all employees of the Company are covered by a defined contribution plan.
Contributions to the plan arc @l (up to®@l for employees o S HE A NERR)
Bl of an employee’s eligible annual compensation. Contributions to the plan for 2015

were R and for 2014 were QNS The plan (except for the Pine plan, which
used an outside administrator for 2014) is administered by the National Caooperative

Telephone Association (NTCA). New Florence Telephone Company has a dcfined
benefit plan and the information related to that plan is disclosed in the separately issued
financial statements.

OTHER ASSETS

The Company has other assets that are made up of non-regulated assets that are not
figured into the rate basc for the determination of universal service fund payments and
are used for purposes that are not regulated. The assets and the accumulated depreciation
are disclosed below:

2015 2014

Acquisition costs f G 5 o
Public telephones & customer premise equipment = ED
Cable television (22 igsrse ) CrETa
Paystations & MDR pagers CREIAED CRETFT3
,\loDIntemet equipment & voicemail system /gt e aniel ¢35ZEP
Wireless DSL equipment & Wimax equipment BSOS @42 438
Fiber plant & electronics BSEETs At Kavies)
Lo I
Accumulated depreciation TEOL62I  qEswsEd
} ailiiine | G

During 2014, as part of the purchase of the new companies mentioned in note 1,
the Company and its subsidiaries recorded goodwill in the consolidated amount of
QBRI The amount for 2015 was GEJMEME®  This goodwill is reported
separately in the other assets and investments section of the balance sheet and is
not amortized in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America.



OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 7. INCOME TAXES AND DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

In accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification Section 740 on
Accounting for Income Taxes, deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
computed annually for differences between financial statements and tax bases of
assets and liabilities that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future.
The Company files tax returns separately from its subsidiaries and, as such, each
entity accounts for its own income tax transactions.

At December 31, 2015, the Company has a deferred tax liability of <l
and at December 31, 2014, the Company had a deferred tax liability of
G rcsulting from differences in depreciation, amortization, bad debt
reserves, post-retirement benefits, unrealized gain on investments and other
temporary differences for financial statement reporting and income tax reporting.
Operating income tax expense (benefit) consists of the following:

Federal
Current provision $
Prior yvear under (over) accrual
Deferred

]

L Nt e s

State
Current provision
Prior year under (over) accrual

Uil X\\ D Detned
\\%\ &\\ \

ij/ Federal
QU State
Deferred

Over accrual of prior year taxes
Provision for nonoperating mcome tax expense (benefit)

(o]
o

Provision for operating mcome taxes

Nonoperating mcome tax expense (benefit) consists of the following:

5]

Total income tax expense (benefit)

1R

%)

Other Comprehensive Income tax:

]
-]

Federal deferred provision (benefit)
State deferred provision (benefit)

©w

Total other comprehensive mcome tax

Each of the consolidated companies file their own tax returns. The Company and
its subsidiaries have open tax years subject to examination for the current year
and the prior three years.
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NOTE 8.

NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT

During 2002, the Board of Directors approved a post retirement benefit for two
former employees, which requires the Company to provide health insurance for
the duration of their lives. The benefit is treated as a single employer defined
benefit plan and is administered by the Company. The plan is funded on a pay-as-
you-go basis. An accrual for the net present value of the expected liability has
been recorded in the financial statements based on an historical cost trend of 5%.
At December 31, 2014, the accrued net present value balance was Sl In 2015
and 2014, GEP® and QP was paid to meet this benefit. The liability was
extinguished in 2015,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company incurred related party transactions during 2015 and 2014. The
transactions are with other companies that share common ownership with the
Company. The Company charged SEJESSSRP in 2015 and @EEEES®ein 2014 in
management fees and other costs. At December 31, 2015, the Company had

intercompany receivables, totaling CHNEJESR, from the followmi subsidiaries:

$4F06I m _ L ammanicatnns G
SIS ] SRR 2 || of which were eliminated in the

consolidation of the financial statements.

For 2015 and 2014, the Company’s subsidiary, igwsiseiioieminm:
@umPmm has receivables from SivenSessssesnGn SN
SUREEP. | G This receivable is for reimbursement of costs for a shared
employee of lP:nd TSNP SERSETnisiophoRE@EmpmS; 250 had a
receivable from T ESERIRENONERETRIENCSTEESEES ; 2015, for
the costs of a separate employee and a receivable for CEESEES from N

EommumaEnonESE WS n Ut T or 3 oEe
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the auditor’s report date, which is
the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Oregon Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries
Mt. Vernon, Oregon

Our report on our audits of the consolidated financial statements of Oregon Telephone
Corporation and Subsidiaries, for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, appears on
pages 1-2. Those audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements taken as a whole. The supplemental information consisting of the
consolidating balance sheet at December 31, 2015, and the consolidating statements of income,
comprehensive income and cash flows of Oregon Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries for
the year then ended is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the 2015 consolidated
financial statements, rather than to present financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows of the individual companies. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements, and in our opinion, is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a
whole.

JJ%W v Co, 10

Brighan*City, Utah
April 8, 2016
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2015

ASSETS

Current assels
Cash and cash cquivalents
Investments
Restricted cash and cash
equivalents
Due from customers and
agents, kess allowance for
doubtfisl accounts of $1,400
Accounts receivable-affiliates
Interest receivable
Materiak and supplics
Prepaid expenses

Total cuurent assels

Other assets and mvestments
Restricted mvestments
Investment i affiliates
Other mvestments
Loan charges
Deferred mcome taxes
Notes receivable-affiliates
Goodwill
Non-regulated assets, net of
accumulated depreciation

Total oler assets and
mnvestments

Property, plant, and equpment
Tekcommunications:
Non-operatng
Plant bield for fotwe we
Operatng

Less accumulated depreciation

Property, plant, and
equipiment, nel

Total assets
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabiitics

Accounts payable

Accounts payable-affiliates

Advance billmgs

Customer deposts

Accrued expenses

Acerued inferest

Deferred revenue

Income taxes payable

Current portion of long-term

debt

Total cwrent Labilitics

Other liabifites
Deferred mcome taxes
Deferred revenne
Post retirement benefils
Long-term debt, net

Total other linbilities

Stockholders' equity
Cominon stock
Common stock rescqumred
Additione! paid m capiial
Member equity
Retamned cammgs
Accunulated other
comprehensive mcome

Total stockholders'
ety

Total liabilities and
stockholders' equity

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET (continued)

DECEMBER 31, 2015
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Operating revenue
Local network
Network access
Fiber lease revenue
Miscellaneous
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Plant specitic
Plant nonspecific
Customer operations
Corporate operations
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses

Operating taxes
Income taxes (benefit)
Other operating taxes
Total operating expenses and
taxes

Operating incoime

Other income (expense)

Income from subsidiary

Income tax benefit (expense)
Income available for fixed
charges

Fixed charges - inferest on long-term

debt

Net icome

R
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Sodhiale o
Oregon colinophuesm M ewkiaEe
Tekphone  etmeREEND GRS iskpme
Coporston  Gumiiime «wmimid o@swpwmiss  Flnntons Total

Net meome S S GRS S  MEEe ] Emae | SN SNee

Other comprehensive meome (loss)
Change m unrealzed pains (losses) on marketable
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
GITATSIEED
Oregon e (D R EHERE
Teleplon:  EERNNED @SS Sishsem
_Comporation Nl  ginele (e Elinmations Total

Cash flows from operating activities

Net incorme (foss) TS R eoeEsE D . e eCumam
Adjustiments to reconcile net ncome to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
AFUDC, no cash generated [ === = fis =) & [ormse]
Loss on non-regulated assets recorded to :
expense but no cash was paid out R = == = =

Depreciation and amortzation on
miscellaneous physical
property/nonoperating property mehided
m other expense
Depreciation on capital lease mehded in
other expense
Depreciation

Amortzation
Increase m bad debt reserve
Deferred taxes

Income from subsidiaries
Post retrement benefits
Changes in assets and habilites

Due from customers and agents
Accounts receivable-affiliates
Materak and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Accounis payable
Accounts payable-aflilintes
Advance billings
Custommer deposits
Accruied expenses
Deferred revenue
Income faxes payabk
Net cash provided (used) by
operating aclivities

Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expendihwes
(Purchase of) proceeds from non-regulated
assels
Proceeds from (purchase of) mvestinents m
affiliates
Purchase of goodwill
(Pwehase of) proceeds from marketable
securities and other mvestments
Proceeds from (loans Lo} repayment of note
recevable
Change m mterest recevable
Proceeds and salvage received from sale of

assels

Net cash provided (used) by
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Rz s
Oregon =S arvmer i e ioroneey)
Tekphone i SO S
_Corporation _ cnimiamyy SN Gn Weemem 0 Towl
Cash flows from fnancing activities
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Net cash provided (used) by
financing activities COOTR aseEkiEn [aneeen) COBE sy COSIRER
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT

AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Directors
Oregon Telephone Corporation
Mt. Vernon, Oregon

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Oregon Telephone Corporation and
Subsidiaries as of and for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, and have issued our
report thereon dated April 8, 2016, We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States of America.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audits, we considered Oregon Telephone Corporation and
Subsidiaries’ internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the consolidated financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Oregon Telephone
Corporation and Subsidiaries’ internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Oregon Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries’
internal control over financial reporting,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

P.C. DRAWER 577 « 205 NORTH MAIN
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Oregon Telephone Corporation and
Subsidiaries’ consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information and use of the board of directors, management, and
the Rural Utilities Service and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

2"\%%‘@”@3 R

Brighaff @ity, Utah
April 8, 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ASPECTS OF
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS FOR
TELEPHONE BORROWERS

The Board of Directors
Oregon Telephone Corporation
Mt. Vernon, Oregon

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial
statements of Oregon Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated
balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of
revenue, comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated April
8, 2016. In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated April 8, 2016, on our consideration of Oregon Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries’
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. No reports other than the
reports referred to above related to our audit have been furnished to management.

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that Oregon
Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries failed to comply with the terms, covenants, provisions,
or conditions of their loan, grant, and security instruments as set forth in 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy
on Audits of Rural Ultilities Service Borrowers, §1773.33 and clarified in the RUS policy
memorandum dated February 8, 2014, insofar as they relate to accounting matters as enumerated
below. However, our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of
noncompliance. Accordingly, had we performed additional procedures, other matters may have
come to our attention regarding Oregon Telephone Corporation and Subsidiaries’ noncompliance
with the above-referenced terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions of the contractual
agreements and regulatory requirements, insofar as they relate to accounting matters. In
connection with our audit, we noted no matters regarding Oregon Telephone Corporation and
Subsidiaries’ accounting and records to indicate that Oregon Telephone Corporation and
Subsidiaries did not:
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Maintain adequate and effective accounting procedures;

Utilize adequate and fair methods for accumulating and recording labor, material, and overhead
costs, and the distribution of these costs to construction, retirement, and maintenance or other
€xpense accounts;

Reconcile continuing property records to the controlling general ledger plant accounts;
Clear construction accounts and accrue depreciation on completed construction;
Record and properly price the retirement of plant;

Seek approval of the sale, lease or transfer of capital assets and disposition of proceeds for the
sale or lease of plant, material, or scrap;

Maintain adequate control over materials and supplies;
Prepare accurate and timely Financial and Operating Reports;

Obtain written RUS approval to enter into any contract for the management, operation, or
maintenance of the borrower’s system if the contract covers all or substantially all of the
telephone system;

Disclose material related party transactions in the financial statements, in accordance with
requirements for related parties in generally accepted accounting principles;

Record depreciation in accordance with RUS requirements (See RUS Bulletin 183-1,
Depreciation Rates and Procedures),

Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedule of investments in affiliated companies.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The detailed schedule of investments in affiliated companies, which
is required by 7 CFR 1733.33(i), and attached to this letter, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. This
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements, and in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole.

See Schedule of Investments in Affiliated Companies

8]
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors, management,
and the RUS and supplemental lenders and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its
distribution is not limited.

Lgpna v G, FC
Brigham City, Utah
April 8, 2016
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OREGON TELEPHONE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATED COMPANIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

[usteiiasEr) D e Harened
cl@ephoiei (ormmRKatOED  cickpnnmes
gy B Eompany Total
Original mvestment cost LS 7 B SO ¢ GEISEER ¢ @RIDTRTS
Cumulative net ncome as of December 31, 2014 O [t e GBITEID (3 ITIISD
Net income for the year ended December 31, 2015 jea i) eI (I5RH489D B3
Book value of investments as of December 31, 2015 {Gumisen® SEFD ¢ GDEIESAT: ¢ FAGESE,

Oregon Telephone Corporation owns 100% of the stock/member nterest of each company, except New Florence
Telephone Company which is owned 65%. Each company is accounted for on the consolidated method (equity method).
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EXHIBIT 6

RUS 479 OPERATING REPORT

PETITION OF SKYLINE TELECOME INC. TO RECEIVE
SUPPORT FROM THE STATE UNIVERSAL
COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM —
EXHIBIT 6



equired to respond 10, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number The valid

According 1o the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not r
per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,

OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0031. The ime required to complete this information collection is estimated 1o average 4 hours
searchung existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information

USDA-RUS This data will be used by RUS 1o review your financial sination Your response Is required by 7 US.C. 901 et seq
di { information, will be treared as confidential

land,_subject to federal laws and regul g con
BORROWER NAME

OPERATING REPORT FOR Skyline Telecom Company

TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
WAO546

PERIOD ENDING
December,

CERTIFICATION
with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system

INSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 30 days after close of the period.

For detailed instructions, see RUS Bulletin ] 744-2. Report in whole dollars only. 2015

We hereby certify that the entries in this reporl are in accordance

1 the best of our knowledge and belief
ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY 7 CFR PART 1788, CHAPTER X VII, RU

RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES.

DURING THE PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TOU PART 1788 OQF
(Check one of the following)

S, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND
7CFR CHAPTER XVII

There has been a default in the fulfiliment of the obligations

{ the gPligations under the RUS loan documents
under the RUS loan documents Said default(s) isfare

have fulfitled in all material respgefs.

M

e -

31241l

DATE

specifically described in the Telecom Operating Repor!

PART A. BALANCE SHEET
BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE
ASSETS PRIOR YEAR END OF PERIOD LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY PRIOR YEAR END OF PERIOD
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES
1. Cash and Equivalents 372, 946 305, 158f25. Accounts Payable 98,118 52,146
2. Cash-RUS Construction Fund 26. Notes Payable
3. Affiliates: . 27. Advance Billings and Payments
a. Telecom, Accounts Receivable 68,425 104, 23628, Customer Deposits 700 665
b. Other Accounts Receivable 29. Current Mat. L/T Debt 111,793 117,102
c. Noles Receivable 30. Current Mat. L/T Debt-Rur. Dev.
4. Non-Affiliates: 31. Cument Mat.-Capital L eases
a. Telecom, Accounts Receivable 32. Income Taxes Accrued
b. Other Accounts Receivable 33. Other Taxes Accrued
c. Notes Receivable 34. Other Current Liabilities
5. Interest and Dividends Receivable 35. Total Current Liabilities (25 thru 34) 210,611 169,913
6. Material-Regulated LONG-TERM DEBT ' ' ‘
7._Material-Nonregulated 455 581}36. Funded Debt-RUS Notes 410,321 336,048
B. Prepayments 12,885 43.293137 Funded Debt-RTB Notes 243,973 201,081
9. Other Current Assets 38. Funded Debt-FFB Notes
10._Total Current Assets (1 Thru 9) 454,711 453, 26839, Funded Debt-Other
NONCURRENT ASSETS 40. Funded Debt-Rural Develop. Loan
11. Investment in Affiliated Companies §41. Premium (Discount) on L/T Debt
a. Rural Development 42. Reacquired Debt
b. Nonrural Development 43. Obligations Under Capital Lease
12, Other Investments 44. Adv. From Affiliated Companies
a. Rural Development 45. Other Long-Term Debt
b. Nonrural Development 46. Total Long-Term Debt (36 thru 45) 654,294 537,139
13. Nonregulated Investments 0 OTHER LIAB. & DEF. CREDITS i
14. Other Noncurrent Assets 47. Other Long-Term Liabilities 72,694 75,870
15. Deferred Charges 19,715 18, 175])48. Other Deferred Credits
16. Jurisdictional Differences 49. Other Junsdictional Differences
17. Total Noncurrent Assets (11 thru 16) 12,745 18, 175050, Total Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits (47 thru 49) 72,694 75,870
PLANT, PROPERTY, AND EQUIPMENT | . EQUITY
18. Telecom, Plant-in-Service 2,963,014 3,019, 74351, Cap. Stock Outstand. & Subscribed 262,582 262,582
19. Property Held for Future Use 52. Additional Paid-in-Capital
20._Plant Under Construction 53. Treasury Stock
21. Plant Adj., Nonop. Plant & Goodwill 54. Membership and Cap. Certificates
22. Less Accumulated Depreciation 1,855,980] 2,045,030)55. Other Capital
23. Net Plant (18 thru 21 less 22) 1,107,034 974, 71356 Patronage Capital Credits
24. TOTAL ASSETS (10+17+23) 57. Retained Eamings or Margins 381,279 400,652
58. Total Equity (51 thru 57) 643,861 663,234
59. TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (35+46+50+58)
1,581,460 1,446,156 1,581,460 1,446,156
Total Equity = 45.86% % of Total Assets Page 1 of 6




USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION
OPERATING REPORT FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING
INSTRUCTIONS- See RUS Bulletin 1744-2
PART B. STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS OR MARGINS
e PRIOR YEAR THIS YEAR

1. _Local Network Services Revenues 30,037 28,841

2. Network Access Services Revenues 830,561 935,151

3. _Long Distance Network Services Revenues

4. Carrier Billing and Collection Revenues

5. Miscellaneous Revenues

6. Uncollectible Revenues (348) 182

7. Net Operating Revenues (1 thru & less 6) 860, 946 963,810

8. Plant Specific Operations Expense 187,998 255,327

9. _Plant Nonspecific Operations Expense (Excluding Depreciation & Amortization) 8,183 14,0095
10. Depreciation Expense 204,492 189,051
11. Amortization Expense 1,540 1,540
12. Customer Operations Expense
13. Corporate Operations Expense 233,736 369,765
14. Total Operating Expenses (8 thruy 13) 635,949 823,778
15. Operating Income or Margins (7 less 14) 224,997 134,032
16. Other Operating Income and Expenses
17. State and Local Taxes
18. Federal Income Taxes 60,051 33,520
19. Other Taxes 7,044 5,402
20. Total Operating Taxes (17+18+19) 67,095 38,922
21._Net Operating Income or Margins (15+16-20) 157,502 95,110
22. Interest on Funded Debt 38,805 33,677
23. Interest Expense - Capital Leases
24. Other Interest Expense Lyl
25. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
26. Total Fixed Charges (22+23+24-25) 41,332 33,677
27. Nonoperating Net Income 24,852 21,665
28. Extraordinary ltems
29. Jurisdictional Differences
30. Nonregulated Net Income (72,913) (63,722)
31. Total Net Income or Margins (21 +27+28+29+30-26) 68,509 19,376
32. Total Taxes Based on Income 35,515 33,566
33. Retained Earnings or Margins Beginning-of-Year 312,770 381,276
34. Miscellaneous Credits Year-to-Date
35. Dividends Declared (Common)
36. Dividends Declared (Preferred)
37. Other Debits Year-to-Date
38. Transfers to Patronage Capital
39. Retained Earnings or Margins End-of-Period [(31+33+34) - (35+36+37+38)] 381,279 400,652
40. Patronage Capital Beginning-of-Year
41. Transfers to Patronage Capital
42. Patronage Capital Credits Retired
43. Patronage Capital End-of-Year (40+41-42) 0 0
44.  Annual Debt Service Payments 215,260 145,522
45. Cash Ratio [(14+20-10-11)17] 0.5773 0.7036
46. Operating Accrual Ratio [(14+20+26) / 7] 0.8646 0.9363
47. TIER [(31+26) / 26] 2.6575 1.5753
48. DSCR[(31+26+10+11)/44] 1.4674 1.6743

Page 2 of 6



Exhibit 7
(Option 1 — Report NO Corporate Operations Expense Adjustment and Certify)
As Required in WAC 480-123-110(e)(vi)

If a Provider HAD NO corporate operations expense excluded (not allowed to recover) in 2015
or 2014 as calculated in the high cost loop support algorithm which is input in both the high cost
loop support and interstate common line support cost studies, certify below that no adjustments
apply and that the calculation is accurate and correct,

I, DELINDA KLUSER, an officer of SKYLINE TELECOM INC with personal knowledge

and responsibility, under penalty of perjury, hereby certify that no corporate operations
adjustment(s) to existing high-cost loop and/or interstate common line support mechanisms, as
required by the Federal Communications Commission applied to the Company in 2015 and 2014.

Delinda Kluser
Vice-Pres, Manager

Dated this /7| th day of JULY, 2016

Notes:
1. Report corporate operations expense excluded or disallowed NOT the revenue impact.

2. The calculated expense excluded in the high cost loop support algorithm should be the
same amount that would be input in both the high cost loop support and interstate
common line support studies.

3. The disallowed corporate operations expense amounts will only be considered by Staff if
the Company is potentially overearning. These amounts WILL NOT be reported on the

income statement template.



EXHIBIT 8

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING CERTIFICATE

I, Delinda Kluser, an officer of Skyline Telecom Inc. with personal knowledge and responsibility, based
upon my discussions with the outside consultants retained by the Company to handle such matters,
under penalty of perjury, state that the Company complies with state and federal accounting, cost
allocation and cost adjustment rules pertaining to incumbent local exchange companies.

Dated this ij;ay of July, 2016.

Delinda Kluser, Vice-Pres/Manager

PETITION OF SKYLINE TELECOME INC. TO RECEIVE
SUPPORT FROM THE STATE UNIVERSAL
COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM —
EXHIBIT 8



EXHIBIT 9

CONTINUED OPERATIONS CERTIFICATE

I, Delinda Kluser, an officer of Skyline Telecom Inc. under penalty of perjury, hereby certify that if the
Company receives Program support, the Company will continue to provide communications services
pursuant to its tariffs on file with the Commission throughout its service territory in Washington for
which the Company is seeking and receives Program support during the entirety of 2017.

o
Dated this 2;’ day of July, 2016.

Definda Kluser, Vice-Pres/Manager

PETITION OF SKYLINE TELECOME INC. TO RECEIVE
SUPPORT FROM THE STATE UNIVERSAL
COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM —
EXHIBIT 9



